

Minutes for Greenway Committee Meeting April 28, 2021

Attendees: Larry Bieri, Monica Moll, Ronny Hardaway

The meeting was called to order at 4:06 PM.

- Bieri gave an update of maps for Village of Lansing signs. Might need a Welcome to Village sign at Sapsucker Woods (west-bound).
- Bieri working on parks & trails maps. Amenities should be listed in the maps list, but not shown on the maps.
- Request new maps from T.G. Miller that show update locations of sidewalks, but in the meantime Bieri will use My Google Maps to draw sidewalks and once T.G. Miller maps are updated, GW Committee can update GW Plan appendices.
- Moll reported that Eastpointe Apts. sidewalk has a 6-ft gap. Hardaway to drive by and take a look at it and talk with John Courtney about it.
- Moll raised an issue about the north part of the Hartill Park trails require pedestrians to use the parking lot. Could Village install trail on the park side of the dividing rocks?
- Bieri asked about the status of the Hartill Park sports field amenities. Hardaway to check with DPW on status.
- Need to define “Friends of” responsibilities.
- Hardaway reported that more benches will be ordered and installed this year. Moll requested two benches be installed by the sports field.
- Hardaway to take a picture of the park litter/pets sign for an example. Bieri to take a photo of a park sign he has seen, also.
- Committee is waiting for final version of the proposed Sidewalk Policy.
- Hardaway to research regional resources for listing of Village greenways.
- Hardaway to confirm if the GW Committee is a standing committee.
- Hardaway to write wording for future Village-Town trails.
- Bieri is updating all parks and trails maps.
- Hardaway to request that the Eastshore Drive southbound flower box should be removed.

- Meeting was adjourned at 4:49 PM.

* Action items are highlighted.